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From: Karnaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spfgov.sg>
Sent: Sunday, 27 May 2018 B:06 PM
To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto); Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
Co SPE-TP FAIT; Muhammad Khairil KAMAL (SPF)
Subject: Mechanical inspection Report Request
Hi Sirs;

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the vehicle below:

(a) Case IAFP-1B-20180525-Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBM 30 X (TP/iP/29687/2018)

On 19/05/2018 at about 8.46 am, the Deceased was riding motorcycle FBM 30 X along Bukit Timah Road
towards Upper Bukit Timah Road on the right maost lane of 3 lanes road when he lost control of the motor cycle,
sida swiped onto the right side metal guard rail and skidded. The Deceased suffered serious injuries and was
conveyed to Tan Tock Seng Hospital via ambulance. He succumbed to his injuries on the same day at theA&E

Department and passed away at 9.55 am,

FBM 30 X - Rider (Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 510 Farhan

(b) Case |AFP-1B-20180525-M i n of B iP 2018

On 23/05/2018 at about 7.32 a.m., the Deceased was found lying motionless along Tuas South Way towards
Tuas Avenue 5, near LP 45, in between lanes 2 and lane 3 of the 3-lanes road while his motorcycle was

found crashed into a concrete barricade. It was believed that the Deceased was riding straight along Tuas South

Way towards Tuas Avenue 5 on lane 2 of the 3-lanes road when he collided into a concrete barricade on the
road. The barricade was meant to seal off the road from public entry. After the collision, the Deceased was
flung forward about 11 metres and landed in between lanes 2 and 3 of the 3-fanes road. Due to the accident,
the Deceased was pronounced dead at 8.12 a.m. by Paramedic Yap.

FBD 9969 B - Rider [Deceased)

10 In-Charge: 510 Farhan

[c) Case IAFP-IB-20180525-Mechanics

On 11/05/2018 at about 9.03 a.m,, the driver of SBS motor bus (SBS8360)) was stopping at a bus stop along Jalan
lurong Kechil towards PIE, behind a SMRT motor bus, which was on stationary at the bus stop. The driver claimed
that he was applying brakes, however, his motor bus (SBS8360)) brakes was not functioning, resulting in a head-
to-rear collision with the SMRT motor bus. Due to the accident, both drivers and passengers from both motor
bus were conveyed by ambulance to NUH, NTFH and TTSH.

SBS 8360 ] - 33 Casualties

10 In-Charge: 10 Khairil

(d)



On 16/05/2018 at about 6.15 a.m., the rider of motorcycle, JRK 2938 travelling along Penjuru Road towards End,
before West Coast Road and noticed that the pedestrian (deceased) was standing on the side of the road when
he was about 50 metres away, in front of Blk 54 Coffeeshop. The rider claimed he slowed down upon seeing the
pedestrian (deceased) but upon reaching about half-car length away, the pedestrian (deceased) suddenly
dashed across the road from rider’s left to right. The rider could not brake in time and collided onto pedestrian’s
right side. As a result of the accident, the pedestrian [deceased) sustained head injuries and was conveyed
unconscious (standby case due to traumatic arrest) to NTFGH. However on 18/05/2018 at 2pm, the pedestrian
was pronounced dead.

JRK 2938 - Rider [Slightly injured)
Pedestrian - Deceased

1O In-Charge: SI10 Yazid

(e) Case IAFP-IB-20180525-Mechanical | on of Bus, SM P/30827/2018

On 24/05/2018 at about 9.05 a.m., the SMRT bus, SMB 1607 D, on the single lane road of Choa Chu Kang Avenue 5
towards Choa Chu Kang Avenue 4, While travelling straight, the front right portion of his bus collided onto the
Decedsed, who was crossing the road from his right to left. The Deceased had just stepped down from the centre
divider when the collision happened. The Deceased was conveyed in critical condition to the NUH by ambulance
however he succumbed to his injurles and was pronounced dead In hospital at 10.46 a.m,

SMB 1607 D - Driver (Not injured)
Pedestrian - Deceased

10 In-Charge: S10 Shahril

2. These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sir.

Ce FAIT Team & 10 Khairil, fyip

Bast regards,

Kainaliah Kamis (Miss)
investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team

Traffic Police | Singapore Police Force
DIC: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX; (65) 6547 8362

WARMNING: “Priviegod/Confidentinl infarmation may bo cantalisd 0 ihiy message. If you are nod b niendea addresses, you must nol copy, distribule or jaks any
sctiin [n relianca tharson, Communication of any information in this amall (o any unauthonzed person i an offence under ine Oftilel Secrets Al (Cap 313}, Fiease
oty (e sendel immediatety I pou recelve this i e
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From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 8:50 AM

Tao: Muhammad Khairil KAMAL {5PF); Rohaizal (LKKAuto)
Cc: Muhammad Taufig ANIS [SPF); Chin Loong NEO (SPF)
Subject: RE: Request of Mechanical Inspection for SBSB360)

Dear 10 Khairil
Below request noted
Dear Haizal

Please carry out the needful.

Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6256-3561 | email: brvanana@Ikkauto com | fax: 6741-4108

Bl 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Fram: Muhammad Khairil KAMAL [SPF) [mailta:Mubammad Khairll KAMAL@spf.gov.se]

Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2018 1:59 AM

Te: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Muhammad Taufig ANIS (SPF) <Muhammad Taufig ANIS@spf.gov.sg>; Chin Loong NEO (SPF)

<MEQ Chin Loong@spf.gov.sg»
Subject: Request of Mechanical Inspection for SBS8360)

Dear Sir,

Preceding email refers. _
e

2 M1 has approved for the mechanical inspection to be done. T ¢

.-""
o

3 Attached is the Internal Appreval for Procurement (IAFP) form.
L~

4 Please assist to conduct mechanical inspection to SB58360J, Thank you,

Regards,

Mihammad Khalrit Bin Kamal
Investigation Officer

General Investigation Team "A"

Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force

Dify; (65) 6547 8131 | FAX: (B5) 6547 6259
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From: Kang Bee NG (SPF)

Sent: Monday, 14 May 2018 11:04 AM

To: Muhammad Khairil KAMAL (SPF) <Muhammad Khalril KAM spf pov.sg>
Cc: Chin Loong NEO [SPF) <N hin Loong@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Approval for Mechanical Inspection for SBSB360J

Ay proved.

Kg Kang Bae
Head Investigation
Traffic Police

Dil): (B5) 6547 6139

WARNING “PrivilegearContidential mfommation may be contiinad in this mesiage. If you gesnl the intenged addneeses, you MUEH Nol copy, ISttt or f2xa any
achion i resarce Sherson  Commiteaton of any inforrmmbicn o this ermal b sty unajihon s persss = an offences Uhiler e OMciel Seeress Act (Cap 213) Plasas
natlfy e pongor aimodiabaly I you rmosive s m emor

From: Muhammad Khairil KAMAL (SPF)

Sent: Saturday, 12 May 2018 12:38 AM

Te: Kang Bee NG (SPF) <NG_Kan e@spfgov.sp>

Cc: Chin Loong NEO {SPF) «<NEQ_Chin Loo feov.sg>
Subject: Approval for Mechanical Inspection for WC5332X

Dear Ma'am,

May | seek you approval to send one motor bus (SBS8360J) for mechanical inspection?
Attached is the Internal Approval for Procurement (IAFP) form for your approval.

2 Briefly, this is a case of a SBS motor bus collided into a SMRT motor bus. On 11/05/2018 at
about 9.03 a.m., the driver of SBS motor bus (SBS8360)) was stopping at a bus stop along Jalan
Jurong Kechil towards PIE, behind a SMRT motor bus, which was on stationary at the bus stop. The
driver claimed that he was applying brakes, however, his motor bus (SBS8360J) brakes was not
functioning, resulting in a head-to-rear collision with the SMRT motor bus. Due to the accident,
both drivers and passengers from both motor bus were conveyed by ambulance to NUH, NTFH
and TTSH. Total of 33 casualties.

Regards,



Munhammad Khairil Bin Kamal
Investigation Officer

General Investigation Team "A"

Traffic Police

Sirgapors Police Force

DID): (85} 6547 B131 | FAX: (65) 6547 8259

HOME TEAM 7

» * TRANSFORMATION 2025«
«" One Home, One Team
L Builchng Our Future Topether
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Fart A: To be completed by Request

Date: 12-May-18

Background information to establish need for procurement:

For the investigation of a minor road traffic accident (Reference TP/IP/28005/2018), a mechanical inspection of
& motor bus SBS8360) is required because of the following reason/s:

On 11 May 2018 at about 0903hrs, driver of motor bus SB58360) was travelling along Jalan Jurong Kechil
towards Pan Island Expressway and was stopping at a bus stop. Driver claimed that he was applying brakes
when his motor bus brakes was not functioning, resulting in the said motor bus colliding into the rear of a
motor bus. May we seek your approval for engagement of LKK Auto Consultants for this service as per TENDER
NO.: HOMHQODETT16000362 / LETTER OF ACCEPTANCE NO. HOMHQOECD17000159, please.

Estimated Quantity: 1 report

{2} Motor cars and other goods vehicle (unladen weight not

Estimated Procurement Value (EPV):
3 wie (E5¥) exceeding 2500kg) at $550

Estimated Date Of Delivery: 6 weeks from date of request
Procurement Approach: GeBiz E-Catalogue (Existing Contract)
Requested by:
SSgt Muhammad Khairil Bin Kamal
1I0GIT'A" /TP
14-May-18

[Name, Designation & Unit, Date)

oart B: To be completed by Head/CO, Deputy of Branch, Chairman, Vice-Chairman, or Convenor
Supported by:
Supt (14) Ng Kang Bee
Head Investigation
14-May-18
(Mame, Designation & Unit, Date)

Part C: To be completed by Finance Officer
Account Code: 218999 FUNDS AVAILBLE

MX15 Muhammad Taufig Bin Anis
Finance Officer
14-May-18
(Name, Designation & Unit, Date)

Part D: To be completed by Head Corparate Services
DECISION BY APPROVING OFFICER (AO): [Choose from Dropdown Menu)

Supt(1A} Wendy Chio Sue Lin
Head Corporate Services

Click here, press Ctrl;
(Name, Designation, Date)

Effective from 1 Jon 2017



